
From: Borough Planning
To: "Info@drstump.co.uk"
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/00141/TREECA
Date: 03 August 2022 10:03:33
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good morning
 
Apologies however I am unable to view the attached .heic files.
 
The location of the trees is unclear from the diagram within an email, please provide aerial screenshot of Google maps or any other sketch showing nearby properties etc so I can locate the trees on our maps.
 
Thank you
 
Regards
 
Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer 
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824
 
View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
 
 
 

From: Info Stump <info@drstump.co.uk> 
Sent: 02 August 2022 12:50
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 22/00141/TREECA
 
Good day, that’s odd. 
 
 
Please see attached. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Appreciatively,
Mr Matthew Hewitt

Director
DR STUMP LIMITED.
 

 
 
Lowering our carbon footprint through safe, advanced equipment and quality fuels. 

Please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.  

10 BUXTON ROAD, FRETTENHAM, NORWICH, NR12 7NG, ENGLAND. 

01603 358778.
07715 200078

Company number 10464001

WWW.DRSTUMP.CO.UK
 

On 2 Aug 2022, at 11:01, <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk> <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:
 

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer 
<ufm7_Invalid_Letter_(not_incorrect_fee).rtf>
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